

# Elsdon Parish Council

Thursday, 10 October, 2019  
7.00pm at Elsdon Village Hall

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. Declarations of interest**
- 3. Minutes of the previous Ordinary meeting**
- 4. Nicola Tait – Closing funds of Middle Hill Action Group**
- 5. Matters arising**
  - a) Ray Wind update – update on general progress including:
    - Village Green Protection funding enquiry
  - b) Replacement road signage and Raylees road safety – update from Clerk
  - c) Revitalising Redesdale – update from Cllr Morgan
  - d) Brown Tourist signs – update, discussion on signs required
  - e) Village Green tree seat – update from Chair
  - f) Repair of roadside fence alongside burn – update and agreed action
  - g) Parish Council filing cabinets in Village Hall – update and decision
  - h) Local Transport Programme 2020-21 – discussion and decision
  - i) Definitive Map Modification Order (No 6), Hillhead Cottage – update
  - j) Phone Box not working – discussion and decision
  - k) Drainage outlet – update
  - l) Soil & rubble pile in Billsmoor lay-by – update
- 6. Finance**
  - a) Clerk's salary and expenses
  - b) Donation request from Great North Air Ambulance
  - c) Donation request from Community Action Northumberland
- 7. Planning**
  - a) There are no planning applications for review
- 8. New business**
  - a) Elsdon bonfire & fireworks – discussion & decision
  - b) Route of footpath south from Liberty Hill Farm – update and decision
  - c) Tribute to the Fallen 1914-1920 – update
- 9. Any other business**
- 10. Date time and place of next meeting:**

14 November, 2019 at 7.00pm at Elsdon Village Hall

Visit Elsdon Parish Council's website at  
[www.parish-council.com/Elsdonparishcouncil/](http://www.parish-council.com/Elsdonparishcouncil/)